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Addendum No. 1
To

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. DCAM-20-AE-0005
ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
FOR ANACOSTIA RECREATION CENTER AT KETCHUM

Issued: February 3. 2020

This Addendum No. 1 is issued and effective as of the date shown above. Except as
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified.

Item No. 1: Business cards from the Site visit are attached to this Addendum as (Exhibit 1).
Item No 2: The revised living Wage Act Fact Sheet for 2020 is attached as (Attachment J).

Item No. 3: Section C — C.1.1 Preferences for Certified Ventures is deleted in its entirety.
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Contracting Officer

- End of Addendum No. 1 -
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LIVING WAGE ACT FACT SHEET

The Living Wage Act of 2006, D.C. Official Code §§ 2-220.01 ~ 2-220.11, provides that District of Columbia
government contractors and recipients of govemment assistance (grants, loans, tax increment financing) in the
amount of $100,000 or more shall pay affiliated employee wages at no less than the current living wage rate.

Effective January 1, 2020 until June 30, 2020, the living wage rate is $14.65
per hour.
Effective July 1, 2020, the living wage rate and the minimum wage rate are
$15.00 per hour.

Subcontractors of D.C. government contractors who receive $15,000 or more from the contract and subcontractors of
the recipients of government assistance who receive $50,000 or more from the assistance are also required to pay
their affiliated employees no less than the current living wage rate.

“Affiliated employee” means any individual employed by a recipient who receives compensation directly from
government assistance or a contract with the District of Columbia government, including any employee of a
contractor or subcontractor of a recipient who performs services pursuant to government assistance or a contract.
The term “affiliated employee” does not include those individuals who perform only intermittent or incidental
services with respect to the government assistance or contract, or who are otherwise employed by the contractor,
recipient or subcontractor.

Exemptions - The following contracts and agreements are exempt from the Living Wage Act:

1. Contracts or other agreements that are subject to higher wage level determinations required by federal
law (i.e., if a contract is subject 1o the Service Contract Act and certain wage rates are lower than the
District’s current living wage, the contractor must pay the higher of the two rates);

2. Existing and future collective bargaining agreements, provided that the future collective bargaining
agreement results in the employee being paid no less than the current living wage;

3. Contracts for electricity, telephone, water, sewer or other services provided by a regulated utility;

4. Contracts for services needed immediately to prevent or respond to a disaster or imminent threat to
public health or safety declared by the Mayor;

5. Contracts or other agreements that provide trainees with additional services including, but not limited

to, case management and job readiness services, provided that the trainees do not replace employees
subject to the Living Wage Act;
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6. An employee, under 22 years of age, employed during a school vacation period, or enrolled as full-time
student, as defined by the respective institution, who is in high school or at an accredited institution of
higher education and who works less than 25 hours per week; provided that he or she does not replace
employees subject to the Living Wage Act;

7. Tenants or retail establishments that occupy property constructed or improved by receipt of
government assistance from the District of Columbia; provided, that the tenant or retail establishment
did not receive direct government assistance from the District of Columbia;

8. Employees of nonprofit organizations that employ not more than 50 individuals and qualify for taxation
exemption pursuant to Section 501 (c) (3) of the Intemal Revenue Code of 1954, approved August 16,
1954 (68 A Stat. 163; 26. U.S.C. §501(c)(3));

9. Medicaid provider agreements for direct care services to Medicaid recipients, provided, that the direct
care service is not provided through a home care agency, a community residence facility, or a group
home for persons with intellectual disabilities as those terms are defined in section 2 of the Health-Care
and Community Residence Facility, Hospice, and Home Care Licensure Act of 1983; D.C. Official
Code § 44-501; and

10. Contracts or other agreements between managed care organizations and the Health Care Safety Net
Administration or the Medicaid Assistance Administration to provide health services.

Enforcement

The Department of Employment Services (DOES) Office of Wage-Hour and the D.C. Office of Contracting and
Procurement share monitoring responsibilities.

Home Care Final Rule: The Department of Labor extended overtime protections to home care workers
and workers who provide companionship services. Employers within this industry are now subject to
recordkeeping provisions.

If you leam that a contractor subject to this law is not paying at least the current living wage, you should report it to
the contracting officer. If you believe that your employer is subject to this law and is not paying at least the current
living wage, you may file a complaint with the DOES Office of Wage - Hour, located at 4058 Minnesota Avenue,
N.E. Suite 3600, Washington, D.C. 20019, call (202) 671-1880, or file your claim on-line: www.does.dc.gov. Go to
“File a Claim” tab.

For questions and additional information, contact the Office of Contracting and Procurement at (202) 727-0252 or the
Department of Employment Services on (202) 671-1880.

Please note: This fuct sheet is for informational purposes only as required by Section 106 of the Living Wage Act. It should not
be relied on as a definitive statement of the Living Wage Act or any regulations adopted pursuant to the law.



THE LIVING WAGE ACT OF 2006

D.C. Official Code §§ 2-220.01 - 2-220.11
Recipients of new contracts or government assistance shall pay affiliated employees and subcontractors who
perform services under the contracts no less than the current living wage.
Effective January 1, 2020 until June 30, 2020, the living wage rate is $14.65 per hour.

mum wage rate are $15.00 per hour.

Effective July 1, 2020, the living wage and the mini

The requirement to pay a living wage applies to:
* All recipients of contracts in the amount of $100,000 or more, and all subcontractors that receive
$15,000 or more from the funds received by the recipient from the District of Columbia, and
*  All recipients of government assistance in the amount of $100,000 or more, and all subcontractors of
these recipients that receive $50,000 or more from the government assistance received by the

recipient from the District of Coluia.

| “Contract” means a written agreement between a recipient and the District government.
| “Government assistance” means a grant, loan, or tax increment financing that result in a financial benefit

| from an agency, commission, instrumentality, or other entity of the District government.

| “Affiliated employee” means any individual employed by a recipient who received compensation directly

| from government assistance or a contract with the District of Columbia government, including employces of
the District of Columbia, any employee of a contractor or subcontractor of a recipient who performs
services pursuant to government assistance or contract. The term “affiliated employec” does not include
those individuals who perform only intermittent or incidental services with respect to the contract or
government assistance or who are otherwise employed by the contractor, recipient, or subcontractor.

Certain exemptions apply: 1) contracts or agreements subject to wage determinations required by federal law
which are higher than the wage required by this Act; 2) Existing and future collecting bargaining agreements,
provided that the future agreements results in employees being paid no less than the current living wage; 3)
contracts for electricity, telephone, water , sewer performed by regulated utilities; 4) contracts for services needed
immediately to prevent or respond to a disaster or imminent threat declared by the Mayor; 5) contracts awarded to
recipients that provide trainees with services, including but not limited to case management and job readiness
services, provided the trainee does not replace employees; 6) employees under 22 years of age employed during a
school vacation period, or enrolled as a full-time student who works less than 25 hours per week; 7) tenants or
retail establishments that occupy property constructed or improved by government assistance, provided there is no
receipt of direct District government assistance; 8) employees of nonprofit organizations that employ not more
than 50 individuals and qualify for 501(c)(3) status; 9) Medicaid provider agreements for direct care services to
Medicaid recipients, provided, that the direct care service is not provided through a home care agency, a
community residence facility, or a group home for persons with intellectual disabilities as those terms are defined
in section 2 of the Health-Care and Community Residence Facility, Hospice, and Home Care Licensure Act of
1983; D.C. Official Code § 44-501; and 10) contracts or agreements between managed care organizations and the
Health Care Safety Net Administration or the Medicaid Assistance Administration to provide health services.

Home Care Final Rule: The Department of Labor extended overtime protections to home care workers and
workers who provide companionship services. Employers within this industry are now subject to recordkeeping
provisions.

Each recipient and subcontractor of a recipicnt shall provide this notice to each affiliated employee covered by this notice, and
shall also past this notice in a conspicuous site in its place of business. All recipients and subcontractors shall retain payroll
records created and maintained in the regular course of business under District of Columbia law for a period of at lcast 3 years.

To file a claim, visit: Department of Employment Services , Office of Wage-Hour, 4058 Minnesota Avenue, NE, Suite 3600,
Washington, D.C. 20019; call: (202) 671-1880; or ﬁl your claim on-line: does.de.gov. Go to “File a Claim” tab.
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jORDAN Paxton Holt Jordan
HONEYMAN ASLA
Landscape Architecture, LLC

711 Florida Avenue, NW
Washington DC 20001
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holt@jordanhoneyman.com
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of Washington DC

202-495-7746 olfice
202-495-7747 fax
202-550-4091 celf

Suren Gosine

Manager of Business Development /
Senior Associate
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Robyne Hamilton, Associate AlA, LEED GA

Senior Associate
rhamilton@smwllc.com

Shen Milsom & Wilke
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Arlington, VA 22201
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M. 703.661.9105
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Architect
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Addisu Woldesenbet, P.E., PMP

Project Manager

8403 Colesville Road, Suite 1525
Silver Spring, MD 20910
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C 301.332.3386

awoldesenbet@delonhampton.com

Offices: Washington, DC | Baltimore & Silver Spring, MD
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Principal
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Associate Partner
Managing Architect
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www.bkvgroup.com
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Associate Principal
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10 G Street NE
Suite 430
Washington, DC 20002

A DC Certified Business Enterprise

Diana Alexander
Client Services Manager

202.289.4545
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dalexander@amtengineering.com



A“T_ A DC Certified Busines;nterprise_ SH‘Ln ber‘g . LeV1NaS
LLC

CONSULTING ENGINEERS Eafo@shinberglevinas.com
AND LAND SURVEYORS . 202.244.5101 x203
Jose Soliz Salo Levinas 240.413.0444 cell
Senior Project Manager R www.shinberglevinas.com
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Managing Member Civil Engineering ALPHNTEC ¢ . i oo
Zoning & Entitlements Spiro P. Gianniotis, AlA

1020 16th Street NW, Suite 305 Feasibility Studies LEED AP BD+C, GPCP, GGP

Washington, DC 20036 Sustainable Design Principal
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Principal
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Managing Director
INNOVATION & OPERATIONS DIRECTOR
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E: mbrassard@nitschengdc.com

DC Certified Business Enterprise L1 BRADLEYSITEDESIGN.COM

Q@ 1010 WISCONSIN AVE, NW
SUITE 620
WASHINGTON, DC 20007
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Marketing Specialist

O: (202) 505-3646 x 407
zmemari@engeniumgroup.com
Wwww.engeniumgroup.com

1017 O Street NW
Washington, DC 20001
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Business Development Specialist
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0 703.709.9500 12825 Worldgate Drive, Suite 700
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ARCHITECTURE INTERIOR DESIGN ¢
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CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER
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d 202.552.0244

0 202.638.4040 x233

N WME

- AN ‘ WILES MENSCH CORPORATION-DC



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ANACOSTIA RECREATION CENTER AT KETCHAM
Solicitation #: DCAM-20-AE-0005

Pre-Proposal Conference/ Site Visit

January 29,2020
Sign-in Sheet
. Name: Evcak Mepesio Phone: 202 293 &his
Company: Dk Ghau P

Email Address: Emo 2o @ PLRGPoyP. oM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO w
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESw NO o
Type of services performed: _ Aboil e o Mt | £NGINGabN ¢

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PRaME

2. Name: M\J Cotore. A v’],qS%qS\ Phone: 20, MO0 X100
Company:__ /A4 L:_nr\\ nPPrk
Email Address:_manastasi @ ali—enaneers. mm
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Malhng List? YES o NO
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed: _ siRuUCTURA L BNGINT SR LIE
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _c\u &

3. Name: * M pl \, Phone: =40 4Y | d_(’o-l
Compan.yj Do QQJ’KC Gon + ond. Susuie o

Email Address:? ;}Q & m:méé alte —eoo On 0
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ¥

Is your company a certified business enterprise? . YES o NO K
Type of services performed: Gl . @ . OKQ!\;\W\‘
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcoﬁﬂ'actor" mum_

4. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page of
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DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ANACOSTIA RECREATION CENTER AT KETCHAM
Solicitation #: DCAM-20-AE-0005

Pre-Proposal Conference/ Site Visit
January 29, 2020

Sign-in Sheet
. Name:_(HANA MIN D Phone:_ Z&#67 207 —1°171- *2000
Company:__ A, PHAELC- P C
Email Address:_ciednn @ elphotec pC . Com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? YES o NO X
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESw NO o
Type of services performed: A } £
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? VR

2. Name: ’{Uﬂ?/l&jﬁ\'ﬂ-d' Phone: 20 H15, 774é
Company: Sloled 54‘\}{4&/-1 Sy pny
Email Address: Surepcey Hrooes e
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESph NO o
Type of services performed: MEP+HHF
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _swio

3. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page of _



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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A

IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”*
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ANACOSTIA RECREATION CENTER AT KETCHAM
Solicitation #: DCAM-20-AE-0005

Pre-Proposal Conference/ Site Visit
January 29, 2020

Sign-in Sheet
1. Name:éﬁ{i:z zr%él’ ZZQ ; Phone:ZﬁZ&gj/ o /
Company: <&/ NEER L/ EVIND <

Email Address: , SALD & U/ NBEEL LV FIRS -/ “{
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES A NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES &~ NO o
Type of services performed: A 7 ; = .

Interested in bidding as a prinf_e or a subcontractor? /< &) L

2. Name:D8ETT  Comnun) - Phone: 202~ 229-45YJ
Company:_ AAT
Email Address:_ beoublin @ AMT g, WEERINS . Com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES X NO o
Type of services performed: £\ / SJORNEY
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ S\

3. Name: J£$51¢ Poriee At Lesy)  Phone: 202. 904 - VAA
Company:__ ryden DC

Email Address: E’fzanéﬁdt leon @ gm Arous
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO n”

Is your company a certified businqss enterprise? SBE YES  NO o
Type of services performed: _¢in) | strvmwrfer mennt,
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: ..:"{%-@:_.,@M Aew sTR 806 Phone: £2Z €78 A o4oO
Company:_ Yiees Hewg c i
Email Address:__ et oorm ¢t renaddwilEsnens b Aec. c om
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESe&i___NO o
Type of services performed: ALV L/S‘J R UE“Z'/ LA DRy ottt TY
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? <. Ce (¢

Page of



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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* * * WASHINGTON
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THE DEPARTMENT OF
QGENERAL SERVICES

Al

IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ANACOSTIA RECREATION CENTER AT KETCHAM
Solicitation #: DCAM-20-AE-0005

Pre-Proposal Conference/ Site Visit
January 29, 2020
Sign-in Sheet
1. Name: QJ’DHM (;@‘ﬂ"( Phone:_ 201~ ?)/]3’]53§ %ZO\
Company:_&| L AT ALM\TECTL (2
Email Address:__ Joun Pt @ 0L  Lom
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o ~ NO P{
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO o
Type of services performed: _DES S A2y TR dco £ca Pran,
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ Pyeq €

2. Name:/\fr‘(L@ |Mes ~THOMAS,  Phone: 44 2~695- 35GS
Company:_ 71 (LAT + ARsy 1g £ TUCE
Email Address: 0 mes @ j%ﬂira{b, corm
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed: Ueg 5 MAST
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ Wym#.

3. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4, Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page of
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ANACOSTIA RECREATION CENTER AT KETCHAM
Solicitation #: DCAM-20-AE-0005

Pre-Proposal Conference/ Site Visit
January 29, 2020

' | Sign-in Sheet
1. Name: 743;\;_\; il ( 4 j@ ll@sen ot Phone:_(30l) SP§- DI0O

Company: Delov Frawpion & 7A€ Soc et Chkd

Email Address: QL (o ldd@s RN Le4 @ he o manmtplo n- Cowm
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES z"NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o~ NO o
Type of services performed: _ Cavil gnd Shuctv. €

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ s Leontbva cho

2. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ANACOSTIA RECREATION CENTER AT KETCHAM
Solicitation #: DCAM-20-AE-0005

Pre-Proposal Conference/ Site Visit

January 29, 2020
Sign-in Sheet
1. Name: &mn Phone: (%L) 45”1 497
Company: AMbIPS I'S
Email Address: J [aﬂsh‘m% h@ Qg’m biosis—la. com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESX™ NO o

Type of services performed: /,{;‘M Ao Al'YC'--£1 itectura

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontrattor? ” ‘EH!Q@.{M %f AR

2 Name:. Lithon S/-f'r‘r/ = Phone:_(S40) Y/~ 4988
Company:__~ L O0L¥ Canl/c S -
Email Address: Lok dorrr SE 00 fog SO eC S (i
Have you registered for tHe Constant Confact E- -Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed: AV [T, 7Acarke ¢ Aeovs iy c
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __Sw &

3. Name: Ma@ ¢ Lewis—Debehce  Phone: 167~ 370 - Lb0O
Company: SXMMETR R Dé&S 160
Email Address: sy Y e-cs 1 5 dﬂ-c\f‘q ce B S-Jﬂ\vne_-k‘q c!Ln_slq 0- comMm
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Mallmg List? YES o NO &
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES » NO o
Type of services performed: Trgns por yaHon
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ {es

4. Name: /ﬁj u\mrto A’ Ma«{) AL Phone: (z02) 3§ 2000
Company:  PEE R Consd lHanls 7.2
Email Address:_maxtinez~ & | pe@f epPe . com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Ma111ng List? YES o NO =
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESgw NO o
Type of services performed: Crvil 2, Envivvanmen
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Subea i dz2 pw Eny. Wavk
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ANACOSTIA RECREATION CENTER AT KETCHAM
Solicitation #: DCAM-20-AE-0005

Pre-Proposal Conference/ Site Visit
January 29, 2020

Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: [Q\\O\ COU(V\_CS Phone: @& 202. 4% T1S70 ext 205

Company:_ REWL AvCLmiets

Email Address: ¢\t 0. Connes@ wellardwmte g5 Comn

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o _NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO o

Type of services performed: Aciiaa

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

2. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3. Name: Phone:
Company: :
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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WE ARE

WASHINGTON

:

IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ANACOSTIA RECREATION CENTER AT KETCHAM

Solicitation #: DCAM-20-AE-0005 '

Pre-Proposal Conference/ Site Visit
January 29,2020

Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: H’Ub‘r A oZpan) Phone: 207 4659 o]l(

Company: 19 (@)
Email Address:__|A o 14 . | owdamh onie ustan . cova

Have you registered for the Constant Contact‘E-Mailing List? YES 7&

Is your company a certified business enterprise? _ YES
Type of services performed: LARD. AU . SERNICE D

NO

K< NO

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ <A .

2. Name: % L\f«\ fv\!,'«m an Phone: éﬂ 64) g S g
Company:___Fatenlun  Grinip
Email Address: "~ Z=rn@en s, ,‘(_{ 'mu‘n:umﬂmf;). WA
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailﬁ"ng'List‘? YES & NO
Is your company a certified business entgrprise? YESsm NO
Type of services performed: ™
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? <. oF

3. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO

Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page of
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ANACOSTIA RECREATION CENTER AT KETCHAM
Solicitation #: DCAM-20-AE-0005

Pre-Proposal Conference/ Site Visit
January 29, 2020

Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: UINDGEM GREGG Phone: F0%.30O. OUUF
Company: HANSCOME, CONDIHLTING, INC

Email Address: LOREGE © HIaNGC OMBLONSL LT, COM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ¥
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ¥ NO o

Type of services performed: COST € PM CONSO LTING % VU.E
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? mmm‘m

Company:_Ed gcathional S ys{ernns Plann ing

Email Address: W ic Waid§ovm @ ehucatovals v%{?«w {)ZQﬂr)J Vﬁ cCom
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Malllng List? YES \;Q NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NOM
Type of services performed: :LT/ A/ Secur a?‘-b/ C/,E?S.‘l ‘?‘;’I

Interested in bidding as a prime or a ‘subcontractor?

3. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: Phone:
Company: '
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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GENERAL SERVICES

IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ANACOSTIA RECREATION CENTER AT KETCHAM
Solicitation #: DCAM-20-AE-0005

Pre-Proposal Conference/ Site Visit
January 29, 2020

Sign-in Sheet

L NameNAUCE SNONAGN  Phone: 10D 431 5949

Company:_(p|lfchve AcCiréCtae

Email Address:m Snannpn @ (plleehvedeon ireetne., cO

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO @z~

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES # NO o

Type of services performed: _ (A~ (N | TELANE

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

2. Name: K(’V\(Mp (hovb Phone: Z U4 537 09 90
Company:__ (Vv r'-\'":-‘w‘r;_l A )\ Bve v s
Email Address: L (A4 A (yanipswmavil)- (4
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES k{ NO o

Type of services performed: _[lv 1k (Fv ¢
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? VL1 /L

3. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ANACOSTIA RECREATION CENTER AT KETCHAM
Solicitation #: DCAM-20-AE-0005

Pre-Proposal Conference/ Site Visit

January 29, 2020
Sign-in Sheet
. / ¢ P 7) . 740~ &~
1. Name: [ AtCisxTorrer. ¥ p7P Phone: ZA2-5i5- (26 S

Company: BZADLEY Si\T€ DESIGH

Email Address: CPATPE BEADLES ITEDES\GR. Com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES & NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES # NO o
Type of services performed: LANDSCAVE ARCHI\TCLAULE

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? St conTEACK R

2. Name:_ & ARRST Pre=sicie Phone:_20Z.548. 7570
Company:_ BELL AReH [TESTS
Email Address:_sarre . pressicle @ be [larchtects. com
Have you registe\rJed for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO &’
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES = NO o
Type of services performed: _ ARCH | TECT VR E
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PRAM &

3. Name: 'Lefﬂé Qﬁ JY Phone: 29 2*7’25«0/9@
Company: CAitach A _ReWitrets
Email Address: N 1 A C fatoled Abd . cor~—
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO X
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES x NO o
Type of services performed: NnE
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ANACOSTIA RECREATION CENTER AT KETCHAM
Solicitation #: DCAM-20-AE-0005

Pre-Proposal Conference/ Site Visit
January 29, 2020

Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: pfﬂd’\ [(//// antion Phone: 202 320 3/:733
Company:__ U T A hl/l ‘H‘Cﬁ LLC
Email Address:_ @ b [L1AM S07) @ w; -avehitiets. com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact/E Malhng List? YES o NO p~
Is your company a certified business enterpris YES &~ NO o
Type of services performed: Avcinit (ff 7
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Di 'ﬂ/f

2. Name: ‘_Sh,ll?/ éﬁ?\MQ( J_ﬂ\,\w\a,.r\ Phone: 290 & 3d- 4524
Company: jﬂ U.Fauenc Bualnesyumc
Email Address: Jul 12 8>¢ r\l’&f‘Fﬂd—EQ“q SN,
Have you regist-..rcd for the Constant Contact E- Mﬁllmo List? YES ¥ NO o
Is your company a certified business emerfnse” YES o NO fy

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcdn’[ractor" M&ow\'m&(—or

3. Name: Phone:
Company:
- Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterpnse‘7 YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ANACOSTIA RECREATION CENTER AT KETCHAM
Solicitation #: DCAM-20-AE-0005

Pre-Proposal Conference/ Site Visit
January 29, 2020

Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: RD‘@‘(HE H’AM\(/TD(\( Phone: T93. kbl !l. )08
Company; gH(sN( M-S0 W LU Smw
Email Address: rhamilbon @ smw lle. com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES =< NO v
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed: AV /1T / SecviiTH AcovsTic S
Interested in bidding as a prime or a'subcontractor? sVB .

2. Name: MA477 Bpas5srp Phone: 2vz— go%- 4717
Company: N)TSe b ENeInEERINCT o De
Email Address: w1 Y rassaved @ viytsehensde . con
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E'fMaiIing List? YES o NO
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES X NO o
Type of services performed: a1y Erllynl gt v &
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? SV con ri2gcren_

3. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ANACOSTIA RECREATION CENTER AT KETCHAM
Solicitation #: DCAM-20-AE-0005

Pre-Proposal Conference/ Site Visit
January 29, 2020

Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: [“ 4 %@/ﬂ/ﬂ q.&”’? Phone: ﬂﬁﬁ ///ﬁ & pei0
Company:_V'_INC@intty 5, AL 4t :
Email Address: IMOEN A AU C 1IE-Q1ah 42245, [,
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES # NO o
Is your company a certified business entgrprise? YES [b/ NO o
Type of services performed: _ AV mréﬁ mwmt

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 'Vf" i<

2. Name: /V‘C—/‘/)/]'L_ ’Z/‘/&ﬁ/' Phone: 7@1’ 7(/ﬂ’0273

Company: G-/Ccnirg e 57 . ;

Email Address: 2zemtf, Jleefer o gfve 279 Erliz, .o

Have you registered for the Constant Contact/E-MaiIiné List? YES B/ NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? i YES NO o
Type of services performed: M/n Long 2 ey - ‘r)(”/”‘? /o
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ,@ Jc2

3. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ANACOSTIA RECREATION CENTER AT KETCHAM
Solicitation #: DCAM-20-AE-0005

Pre-Proposal Conference/ Site Visit
January 29, 2020

Sign-in Sheet
1. Nal e M Phone: E71-325- «oS 5™

Company. Baquar“ Dc

Email Address: St fer @ foly leceng. cam

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO =
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES w»~ NO o
Type of services performed: Crasl . LA o Serveg | permibi

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _/ Sab

2. Name: Ar dsm m(’(j'\'?’m,.) Phone:_ 297 So(s MA\’
Company’_ A\ udin M
Email Address: sdiamlgele. . o
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Ma111ng List? YES o NO &~
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ¢~ NO o
Type of services performed: A’(‘d{\ﬁ-w-&—m .
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ Pt My

3. Name: d/ﬁD T Pﬁr}' Ners Phone: 202 999 497?2
Company: Qﬁ’oﬂﬂ\)w WA
Email Address:Awilliams € 4 Wuc&%m

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? YES—= NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise? _ YESS NO o
Type of services performed: B@Zm )
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PYIMne,
4. Name:_doe Ohnamsel s ) Pgone: zo2 543 (B X1
Company:___ LAMEScA i PVt Buvnea
Email Address:  (C@., 13 b iv. Ac- . com )
Have you registerg'd for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES # NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? d,l’d/[ YES & NO o

Type of services performed: FcApe)
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subconttactor? o
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ANACOSTIA RECREATION CENTER AT KETCHAM
Solicitation #: DCAM-20-AE-0005

Pre-Proposal Conference/ Site Visit
January 29, 2020
Sign-in Sheet

L. Name/Zart %@L Phone: 202 192" 3459

Company:_BAV (avep

Email Address: _smmanetti @ BKVg veup. com

Have you registered for the Constant Contacf E- Ma111ng List? YESw NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NOxw
Type of services performed: _Zreh: '/‘c ctuval + ena meer ] g
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? pri rre_

2. Name:_CWNY LAY AN Phone: 107 - AU § Y00
Company:( {1y VO A (L Ule ANV Ay
Email Address: gz, o Y NN © (Gl M- (O
Have you registered f¢

or the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO N
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES g NO o
Type of services performed: _fouin \-H AT AV

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? YVl s

3. Name:_ede iy () Lwed $A\  Phone: 0L -2(e 6P 97
Company:___ MOv/A- Dl AtV en §
Email Address: lt’&; ! Lu/( Mey > dEipn Py "Taers - co—
Have you registered for the Constant Conta(ct E- Malhng List? YES o NOYo
Is your company a certified business enterprts YES %. NO o
Type of services performed: A relic t‘c Ifz/t Scf Vice
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Yo M £

4. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
ANACOSTIA RECREATION CENTER AT KETCHAM
Solicitation #: DCAM-20-AE-0005

Pre-Proposal Conference/ Site Visit
January 29, 2020

Sign-in Sheet
1. Name: EX21C. (6RO 10 Le Phone: 222 2.77| To <y
Company:_ 6 Q&M o, AQeld | THES
Email Addressgzizac. . eRoprapily ANcit (TELTS  S2WA
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO.=-
Is your company a certified business enterprise? - YES= NO O

Type of services performed: Ae Wzt TUAATL
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ PR\ |z

2. Name: YN THT\E- Phone: 262~ 2257059
Company:_ (5 ReNMNIN G ARCHITELTS
Email Address:__} aek @ qronnin sarchitects.com
Have you registe;é'd for the Gonstant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO.=z"
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES-~ NO o
Type of services performed: _ AROA FETUBAL -

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4, Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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